
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 3/15/2012 4:30:36 PM
To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Autumn Pray'

(Autumn_Pray@gap.com);| Redacted
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: dinner

They belong on the ox’s, not on my plate.

From: Autumn Pray [mailto:Autumn_Pray@gap.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 4:26 PM_________
To: Cherry, Brian K; Zafar, MarziafRedacted 
Subject: RE: dinner

Oxtails are amazing.

Your loss.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pqe.com1 
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 4:26 PM 
To: Autumn Pray; Zafar, Marzia; I Redacted 
Subject: RE: dinner --------------------

Great, but I’m not eating oxtails.

From: Autumn Pray [mailto:Autumn Prav@qap.coml 
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 4:24 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Zafar, MarziajRedacted 
Subject: RE: dinner

France! I drink mostly Californian so it would be nice to try something French...
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From: Cherry, Brian K fmailto:BKC7@pqe.com1 
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 4:20 PM 
To: Autumn Pray; Zafar, Marzia; [Redacted 
Subject: RE: dinner

California or France ?

From: Autumn Pray [mailto:Autumn Prav@qap.com1
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 4:19 PM_________
To: Zafar, Marzia; Cherry, Brian K; Redacted 
Subject: RE: dinner

Wine, the answer is always yes.

They also have a pretty incredible cocktail program, so I recommend starting with that.

I would opt for cabernet given the food there. On top of the pasta, there’s some amazing 
oxtails, etc.

Looking forward to it!

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 4:12 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; [Redacted 
Subject: RE: dinner

Autumn Pray

Hi,

Great, we are looking forward to catching up with you guys. I have provided the link 
below to give you details of the restaurant. We normally try not to go there looking like
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our normal selves, because it is a tiny bit upscale for us. So, we take showers and 
wear nicer jeans and maybe a nice top, but no sweats for sneakers.

Autumn - wine?

http://www.locandasf.com/

From: Cherry, Brian K fmailto:BKC7@pqe.com1 
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 4:09 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia; jRedacted 
Subject: RE: dinner

Autumn Pray

Yes. We are. Dress for us ? Should I bring a nice bottle of pinot or cabernet ?

From: Zafar, Marzia rmailtoimarzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 4:07 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K;|Redacted 
Subject: dinner

Autumn Pray

Hello,

Are we still on for dinner this Saturday at Loconda at 5:30?

marz

Marzia Zafar * CPUC * * 415-703-1997
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